




For the attention of Miller McLean
General Counsel,
Royal Bank of Scotland Group

Dear Mr McLean

I write to seek your help in passing this to the appropriate person in your Department that might be
able to help with this matter that relates to dealings with NatWest in 2002 and the sum of £322,000
that was contractually required to be held in Escrow and refunded under specific circumstances, but
was not. The Escrow was required because of the uncertainty in relation to the Re Brumark matter
with which I am sure you are familiar. 

I act by Power of Attorney for the successor in title to those monies, Think Entertainment plc, by
virtue of a reorganisation under s110 of the Insolvency Act in 2004. The original Just Group was
renamed NewScreen Media Group plc and is now in Creditors Voluntary Liquidation. 

The sum arose under the terms of a Creditors Voluntary Arrangement relating to Just Group plc,
where NatWest had appointed two partners of KPMG llp as Administrators, and for which the
shareholders raised more than £5,800,000 to implement the CVA including full repayment of the
bank loans. 

The matter of what happened to the "missing escrow" monies has only come to light because of
hotly contested proceedings in the High Court relating to the administration of one of the Just
Group subsidiaries, where by coincidence the legal team from HMRC in those proceedings happens
to be the some one that was involved in your own Brumark test case, NatWest -v- Spectrum Plus. 

The problem seems to have arisen when NatWest were repaid in full within a matter of weeks, and
there was also enough money to pay the Preferential Creditors (HMRC) in full.

NatWest had not escrowed the money as required and it therefore seems that KPMG were acting as
NatWest's agents and should have, but did not, repay the monies forthwith. Instead it seems to have
been lost in a general pot of monies and spent by them. 

Matters have become hotly contested, to say the least, and I have demanded repayment of the
monies, together with interest, costs and expenses from KPMG and have served a Letter before
Action upon Colin Cook their Chief Executive. A quick call from your non-exec director Archie
Hunter (ex KPMG Scotland) to Mr. Cook will probably get you and your department up to speed
very quickly on the "heated" nature of the proceedings. 

In the absence of resolution within the next few weeks, it is my intention to issue a Statutory
Demand on KPMG llp and inevitably it will have to refer to them as acting in the capacity of agent
for NatWest.

Your staff will be able to see a lot of the documents - including my Power of Attorney, the CVA
documents (including the Escrow clause) and my somewhat idiosyncratic approach to sorting out
the rump of Just Group and its 55,000 shareholders - by reference to the website at
www.thinkentertainmentplc.blogspot.com

HMRC, the liquidator of Just Group and I are trying to resolve matters with KPMG in the EDI
matter, and to that end we are hopefully all meeting next week as ordered by the High Court.
However that will still leave the matter of the breach of trust/contract and the long overdue refund
of the Escrow monies to be dealt with. 



It would be nice to be able to wrap up the whole of the adversarial matters at the same time, so any
information you or your staff are able to provide as to why the Escrow was neither put in place nor
refunded would be much appreciated. 

I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Mark Hardy 


